
Schultz, Adam 

2/16/2012 4:33:13 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Rice AL 3989-E

Ed sent them over.

Thanks, Meredith.

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415,703,2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 2:56 PM 
To: Schultz, Adam 
Subject: RE: Rice AL 3989-E

Hi Adam,

Will do.

Thanks,

Meredith

SB GT&S 0665905

mailto:Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:MEAe@pge.com


From: Schultz, Adam rmailto:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 10:11 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: Rice AL 3989-E

Hi Meredith,

When you get a chance, could you have someone email me the confidential version of AL 3989- 
E electronically but broken into separate files for each of its appendices? It makes it much 
easier to work with on my end!

Thanks much,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0665906

mailto:adam.schultz@cpuc.ca.qov1
mailto:Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.qov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov

